# **Kieran Glynn (Education)**

#### **Education:**

Sacred Heart University, Fairfield, CT

Master of Arts in Teaching with Initial Teacher Certification: Mathematics, GPA 3.82

December 2021 May 2020

Bachelor of Science in Finance

Minor in Sports Management and Actuarial Science, Major GPA: 3.54

Dean's List, Spring 2018

**Classroom Experience:** 

City Hill Middle School, Naugatuck, CT

September 2021-June 2022

- Student taught and then transitioned full time into managing an algebra class, 2 grade 8 classes and 2 grade 7 classes
- Graded quizzes and tests, developed review guides and answer sheets for quizzes and tests
- Developed and implemented weekly lesson plans, primarily focused on algebra
- Created exit tickets and scavenger hunts that the rest of the math department found useful

Thomaston High School, Thomaston, CT

September 2022-present

- Managed 2 8th grade math classes as well as 2 Statistics/Probability classes
  - o Implemented my own curriculum for Statistics/Probability class
- Graded quizzes and tests, developed review guides and answer sheets for quizzes and tests
  - O Stayed after school to facilitate make up exams and review for upcoming exams
- Collaborated with Special Education co-teacher to plan for differentiation in the classroom
- Created competition based classroom environment during month of March around March Madness
  - March Mathness
  - Viewed it as a great way to reinstate classroom expectations and student responsibility by having them compete against each other for various prizes

### **Athletics:**

NCAA Division I Athletic Scholarship, Football NCAA Division I Football, Sacred Heart University

August 2016-June 2020 August 2016-November 2019

## **Additional Experience:**

Washington DC Trip Coordinator, Thomaston, CT

September 2023-present

- Collaborated with WorldStrides Group Travel and Experience to plan the itinerary for the 8th grade Washington DC trip.
- Led pre-trip meeting with parents and students explaining what to expect and bring on trip
- Put students in groups/rooms that would allow them to be successful both from a educational, and social perspective

# Varsity Football Coach, Newtown, CT

April 2023-present

Varsity Linebacker Coach/Junior Varsity Defensive Coordinator

- Defensive play calling responsibilities for Junior Varsity
- Came up with individual drills for linebacker position group to work on every practice and pre game
- Collaborated with other coaches weekly to game-plan for upcoming opponents

# **Skills, Achievements and Awards:**

- Developed strong leadership and teamwork qualities through roles within the SHU Football Program.
- Bloomberg Market Concepts Certification

December 2018

o Worked with Bloomberg Market Concepts in Global Financial Markets, and Corporate Finance courses at Sacred Heart University

• Recipient, Excel Certification

May 2019

# **Kelsey Onofrio**

# Summary:

Enthusiastic and creative professional, with 8 years experience teaching middle school math, in urban districts. A CT NOYCE Math Teacher Leadership Fellow of 2 years. Trained professional in the field of STEM education. Real world experience with curriculum writing and the Thinking Classroom model. Training in classroom management techniques and strategies.

### **Core Qualifications:**

- CT NOYCE Math Teacher Leader Program Fellow
   Creative lesson plan and Thinking Classroom task based curriculum development
   Effectively maintains classroom management and works proactively to fit students' need
- Education and Training
  Albertus Magnus College, 2022
  New Haven CT, USA
  MA, Education (STEM)
  3.892 GPA

Alternate Route to Certification, 2017
Hartford CT, USA
Student Teaching Spring 2017

Eastern Connecticut State University, 2015 Willimantic, CT, USA Mathematics

Southern Connecticut State University, 2012

New Haven, CT, USA

BA Music

Dean's List

3.19 GPA

- Experience working with a Co-teacher and special education students
   Experience working with English language learners.
- □ Experience teaching bilingual lessons (Spanish)
- ☐ Facilitates parent/teacher conferences☐ Effectively works and communicates
  - with parents and co-workers

# **Kelsey Onofrio**

2

## **Professional Experience**

□ 8<sup>th</sup> grade math teacher

September 2019 – Present

Joseph Melillo Middle School – East Haven

Principal: Darcie Doyon

I teach 3 periods of 8<sup>th</sup> grade Pre-Algebra, and 1 period of Algebra. Over the course of my five years in East Haven, I've worked to develop an 8th grade curriculum based on the Thinking Classroom model using rich thinking tasks that reinforce the 8<sup>th</sup> grade common core math state standards. I successfully presented four professional development sessions to school admin, secondary math teachers, and elementary school teachers. I facilitated an integrated STEM summer program for grades 6-8, that focused on student-driven learning, interdisciplinary projects and small group instruction.

 ∪ 7<sup>th</sup> grade math teacher

 September 2017-June 2019

Mauro-Sheridan Interdistrict Magnet – New Haven

Principal: Mrs. Sandy Kaliszewski

I taught 3 periods of 7<sup>th</sup> grade including one Pre-Algebra, and 1 period of 6<sup>th</sup> grade. I taught using the Springboard textbook and curriculum published by CollegeBoard. I worked closely with the school's math coach and attended several training sessions involving the math department to further my knowledge of the curriculum and the use of technology within my classroom. I also volunteered in my students' 7<sup>th</sup> grade choir where I worked with the choir director and participated in their spring concert.

September 2015 - March 2016

Madison Tutoring LLC- Madison, Ct

As a Math Tutor, I work with assigned students for one hour sessions. I assist students with completing homework, studying for assessments, and completing personalized lessons and activities connected to their in-class lessons that I create. I also work with students on executive functioning.

☐ 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Math Teacher September 2014 – June 2015

Bennie Dover Jackson Middle School- New London, Ct

Principal: Dr. Alison Burdick

I was hired to teach at Bennie Dover Jackson Middle School under a one-year Duration Shortage Area Permit (DSAP).

# Jacklyn Tobin

#### **EDUCATION**

Master of Science in Brain-Based Teaching & Learning

Nova Southeastern University, Fort Lauderdale, Florida GPA: 4.0

Graduated May 2014

Connecticut Alternate Route to Certification Program (ARC)

Office of Financial and Academic Affairs for Higher Education Certified Teacher Spanish 7-12 (023) & Elementary (101)

September 2011 – May 2012

Bachelor of Arts Stonehill College North Easton, Massachusetts

Minor: Spanish Lamba Epsilon Sigma Stonehill Honor Society

GPA: 3.56

Graduated May 2008

### TEACHING-RELATED EXPERIENCE

**Elementary Spanish Teacher Grades 5-6** 

Major: Communication

New Hartford Public Schools- Ann Antolini School

August 2019 - Present

• Singleton Spanish teacher department of one, in charge of re-creating World Language Spanish program to students in grades 5-6, around 120 students

• Designs and restructures curricula for both grades with focus on impact of Spanish culture on the world, STEAM and cross-curricula standards supporting literacy, math, social studies and science where appropriate

• Collaborates regularly with other specialists to facilitate cross-curricula subjects and activities

• Researches up to date world language teaching practices that aid in language acquisition

• Implements behavioral management strategies to promote growth mindset mentality

## Elementary Spanish Teacher Grades K-2 ~370 students

Granby Public Schools- Kelly Lane School

October 2022 - June 2023

- Temporary 2-day/week position
- Designed curricula for grades K-2 with focus on impact of Spanish culture on the world, cross-curricula standards
- Generated digital lessons and material for students distributed weekly
- Collaborated regularly with other Spanish teachers in district to facilitate articulated curricula
- Researched up to date world language teaching practices that aid in language acquisition
- Implemented behavioral management strategies to promote growth mindset mentality

Elementary Spanish Teacher Grades 2-5

Riverside Magnet School at Goodwin College

August 2017 - June 2019

- Originated Spanish program at the school as a department of one Spanish language acquisition to students grades 2-5, around 260 students
- Researched world language teaching practices that aid in language acquisition
- Developed curricula for all grades with focus on Spanish cultures, cross-curricula subjects
- Generated rubrics for proficiency across levels to promote mastery
- Implemented behavioral management systems

# High School Spanish Teacher Grades 9-12

Ellington High School

August 2012 - June 2017

- AP Spanish teacher helping students get ready for the AP Spanish Language and Culture Exam.
- Revised Spanish 4 curriculum to fit new ACTFL Standards and modes of language
- First to implement flipped classroom setup in the world language department
- Conducted classroom lessons in Spanish classes, grades 9-12 using effective teaching and brain-based learning strategies
- Developed new curriculum for new textbook series for Spanish I, II & III according to National ACTFL World Language standards
- Utilized technology through Chromebooks to implement flipped classrooms highlighting culture, grammar, literature, art, etc.

### **REFERENCES:**

Name: Dr. Jeffery Sousa

Superintendent

**New Hartford Public Schools** 

Phone: (860) 379-8546

Email: sousai@newhtfd.org

Name: Joe Alaimo **Methods Professor** 

**ARC Program** Phone: (860) 922-1913

Email: jalaimo45@gmail.com

Name: Dr. Sarah Lindstrom

Spanish Teacher

**Bristol Central High School** Phone: (860) 919-9117

Email: sarahlindstrom@bristolk12.org

Name: Jenn Parsons **Assistant Superintendent Granby Public Schools** Phone: (860) 844-5254

Email: parsonsj@granbyschools.org

Name: Dr. Kelly Carroll Principal Ann Antolini **New Hartford Public Schools** 

Phone: 860-489-4169

email: carrollk@newhtfd.org

### **Student Teaching Experience**

Glastonbury High School

• Conducted classroom lessons in Spanish classes, grades 9-12

• Created lesson plans about Cuban immigration, Spanish storybooks, phonetics and the Spanish conquest according to National World Language and Common Core Standards for Spanish classes

Daycare Volunteer

Casa Del Niño Guarderia Day Care Center in Quetzaltenango, Guatemala

Bilingual Classroom Volunteer

Arnone Elementary School in Brockton, Massachusetts

Colegio de Santa Maria in Granada, Spain

Student Teacher

**SKILLS** 

Language: Advanced knowledge of Spanish; Basic knowledge of Latin and Italian

Computer: Extensive knowledge of Google Classroom, Google Forms, Parent Communication platforms, school-friendly social media, Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Adobe Acrobat

Active Boards/Smart Boards: Knowledge of Active and Smart Board functions

Spring 2012

Summer 2008

January - May, 2008

January – June, 2007